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Considering filling that out was difficult to do on a good day, I’m not surprised there were some mistakes.  Go ahead
and make the changes.
 
__
Kenn Baynard | Operations Manager
WBUP & WBKP ABC 10 & CW 5

1705 Ash Street, Ste 5 | Ishpeming, MI  49849
Ph. 906.204.2436 x101 | Fax: 906.204.2433
website: http://www.abc10up.com
 
Nondiscrimination -Paragraphs 49 and 50 of the United States Federal Communications Commission's Report and Order No. 07-217 provides that broadcast stations' advertising
contracts will not discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity, and must contain nondiscrimination clauses. Consistent with this order, this station does not discriminate in
advertising contracts on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any provision in any order or agreement for advertising that purports to discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity, even if
handwritten, typed or otherwise made part of a particular contract, is hereby rejected.

 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:48 PM
To: Kenn Baynard <kenn@abc10up.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180912-04318; call sign: E190637
 
This is for C-band receive-only registration.
Your company submitted an application and we are currently reviewing your application.
We calculated and need to make changes to your application.
Please confirm the change and we will update your application.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 

From: Kenn Baynard <kenn@abc10up.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:42 PM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180912-04318; call sign: E190637
 
What is this about?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:08 PM
To: kenn@abc10up.com
Subject: SES-REG-20180912-04318; call sign: E190637
 
Hi Kenn Baynard,
Please confirm the change from SatArc 9W-223W & Azim 94 degrees to SatArc 18W-157W & Azim 105 254.7 degrees
to keep Elev 5 degrees.
I will update your application if you agree.
Thanks.
 
 

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
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